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RELEASE IN PART
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From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>"
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2009 9:50 AM
To: H

Subject: Re: Trying to call you--call me thru ops.
Ok

----- Original Message ——

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Verma, Richard R

Sent: Thu Dec 24 09:48:48 2009

Subject: Re: Trying to call you--call me thru ops.

He told me that if the letters were delivered he would lift hold on Raj but not others. Can you verify?

----- Original Message --—-—

From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>
To:H

Sent: Thu Dec 24 09:43:19 2009

Subject: Re: Trying to call you--call me thru ops.

And | have 3 letters in my possession that we are handing to Kyl's office now.

----- Original Message —--

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Verma, Richard R

Sent: Thu Dec 24 09:36:33 2009

Subject: Re: Trying to call you--call me thru ops.

Just tried it but got a request for my mailbox on the system. Is this right #?

----- Original Message —-—

From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Thu Dec 24 09:34:48 2009

- Subject: Re: Trying to call you--call me thru ops. B6

Hiscellis: |

----- Original Message —--—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Verma, Richard R

Sent: Thu Dec 24 09:31:31 2009

Subject: Re: Trying to call you--call me thru ops.

I'm trying but so far no luck. Will let you know.

----- Original Message —-—
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From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Thu Dec 24 09:14:41 2009

Subject: Re: Trying to call you--call me thru ops.

You should call Kyl. | can't get to him.

----- Original Message —-—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Verma, Richard R

Sent: Thu Dec 24 09:08:17 2009

Subject: Trying to call you--call me thru ops.
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